



Christopher Joseph Panciocco

Experienced Pre-Professional

Address: Conway, SC, US

Website: <https://about.me/christopherjosephpanciocco>

Email: info@Christopherjosephpanciocco.com

Over the course of his postsecondary education, Christopher Joseph Panciocco has balanced challenging academics with extracurricular participation and the pursuit of pre-professional opportunities. He stands out as a consulting associate in the CoBE Fellowship Program at Coastal Carolina University, through which he collaborates with peers to develop real solutions to challenges faced by local businesses. Honored as the first sophomore to receive a project lead position, Christopher Joseph Panciocco was also inducted into the National Society of Leadership and Success (NSLS).

Before college, Christopher Panciocco studied at Bishop Feehan High School in Massachusetts, where he played on the varsity football and lacrosse teams. He served as captain of both these teams in his senior year. He also volunteered with a number of local organizations, including the Norwood Soup Kitchen, and served as an assistant coach for Little League teams in Walpole.

Christopher Panciocco accepted his first paid job in the summer of 2011 as a busboy and bar back at Gilbert's Chowder House in Windham, Maine. He went on to serve as a driver for dumpster delivery group Red Dog Disposal, which has since appointed him to the role of manager. He balances this work with service as an intern and technician with Olympic Compactors, where he builds experience in administrative as well as equipment repair functions.

EXPERIENCE

CoBE *Mar 2016 - Present*

Consulting Associate

Olympic Compactors *Dec 2015 - Present*

Intern/Tech

Red Dog Disposal *Dec 2014 - Present*

Manager/Driver

EDUCATION

Coastal Carolina University *Aug 2015 - Present*

Bachelor's Degree

Bishop Feehan High School *Sep 2011 - May 2015*

High School